Sacramento Police Department
Level 1 Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Police Sergeant Charles Mantell 3370
Assigned Investigator: Admin Analyst Colleen Barker

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
4/5/2019 4/5/2019 17:27

Record ID # Report Number IA No

20742 19 103966 UOF2019 035

Date/Time Entered
4/12/2019 15:59

Incident Summary

**x* See full report for details ****

This Use of Force occurred at the termination point of the vehicle pursuit written on the same report number.
As the suspect pulled into her driveway on her motorcycle, Ofc. Osmond, the passenger in the primary
pursuing Police vehicle, exited his door and ran towards the suspect. To prevent her from escaping, Ofc.
Osmond used his body momentum to push the suspect off the motorcycle and down onto the ground. The
suspect's helmeted head struck the side of her trailer, giving her a bloody nose, and apparently her right
wrist suffered a fracture from the take-down when her and the motorcycle fell over. That was the only force
used other than control holds to get her handcuffed and into custody.

The suspect, (S) WInn was arrested for 2 felonies (2800.4 VC, 2800.2 VC) and 6 misdemeanors (148 PC,
23152(G) VC, 23247(E) VC, 11350 HS, 11364 HS, 14601.2 VC) and had priors for 245 PC and a multitude of
drug/alcohol related arrests in her past.

Also to note, I discussed with Ofc. Osmond various other post pursuit tactics to take someone into custody,
such as standard felony vehicle stop tactics and ACB control holds and tactics specific to suspects on
motorcycles/bicycles. Ofc. Osmond was very receptive to the information discussed.

After reviewing the associated ICC and Body Worn Camera Footage as well as the corresponding report, and
as the Use of Force occurred at the end of a dangerous pursuit, and used to prevent the escape of (S) Winn,
my determination is that this Use of Force was both Justified and within our Use of Force Policy.

Respectfully submitted,

Sgt. Charles Mantell

Incident Location

. - Duchess Way, Sacramento, CA 95827 - Location of Occurrence: Other - Precinct: Other

Categories

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Effect Arrest Vehicle Stop
Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen

Cloudy Outdoor-Daylight 7 feet to 10 feet



Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital

Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Similar as Officer 5'4" to 5'6"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident
Alcohol/Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/iInvolved Citizen Information

Citizen Arrested

Yes

DOB: 2/12/1962 Race: White Ethnicity: White Gender: Female
Address
L]
L]
Role
e Arrested/Booked

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
* Fleeing
e Physical Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury Regions
Bone Fracture 4
Bruised 1
Medical Clearance Required X
Complaint of Pain 1,11,4,5,7

A W N =

Injury Locations

,56,7,8



Charges against this Citizen
¢ 2800 VC-Felony
e 23152(a) VC Misdemeanr
e 148(a) 1 PC
e Drugs Misdemeanor
e Other-Misdemeanor

Involved Officers

Police Officer Frederick Osmond - ABRA Number: 4399
Assignment at time of incident: Title: Police Officer OOO/Patrol/District 6

Video Footage: Worn/Activated

Role
e Primary Officer

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedowns Was force effective: Yes

Force Used Effective? Regions
Takedowns Yes 4 1

Points of contact



Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible

Officer Witnesses

Police Officer John Fisher - ABRA Number: 4446

Video Footage: Worn/Activated

Role

Police Officer Stephen Mota - ABRA Number: 4403

Video Footage: Worn/Activated

Role

Police Officer Nalee Moua - ABRA Number: 4297

Video Footage: Worn/Activated

Role
L]

Tasks




No tasks to show

Running Sheet Entries

No running sheet entries to show

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
4/13/2019 CAD-CALL-19-103966 pdf
4/13/2019 REPORT-19-103966 pdf
4/13/2019 RED-BORDER-UOF-19-103966 pdf
4/15/2019 AUDIO-FILE-19-103966 wav

Assignment History

Sent Dt From To
7/23/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 (None Specified)

Assignment notes
Field status changed in IAPro from To IA to Released

Email sent to receiver

No email sent

7/23/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 (None Specified)
Assignment notes

Released back to IAPro

Email sent to receiver

No email sent

7/23/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 (None Specified)
Assignment notes

Field status changed in IAPro from Released to Pipeline assigned

Email sent to receiver

No email sent

7/23/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
Assignment notes

Pipeline assigned

Email sent to receiver
No email sent
7/23/2019 Admin Analyst Colleen Barker (None Specified)
Assignment notes
Assigned incident marked complete by Admin Analyst Colleen Barker. Incident is pipelined and therefore has
been sent back to IAPro.

Comments from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:

I added that citz required medical clearance

Email sent to receiver



No email sent

8/12/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 (None Specified)

Assignment notes
Field status changed in IAPro from Completed - in holding bin to Released

Email sent to receiver
No email sent
8/12/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 (None Specified)

Assignment notes
Field status changed in IAPro from Released to Pipeline assigned

Email sent to receiver
No email sent
8/12/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 Admin Analyst Colleen Barker

Assignment notes
Pipeline assigned

Email sent to receiver
No email sent
8/12/2019 Admin Analyst Colleen Barker (None Specified)

Assignment notes
Assigned incident marked complete by Admin Analyst Colleen Barker. Incident is pipelined and therefore has
been sent back to IAPro.
Comments from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:
injuries updated
Email sent to receiver
No email sent
8/12/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 (None Specified)
Assignment notes

Field status changed in IAPro from Completed in holding bin to Released

Email sent to receiver
No email sent

9/11/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 (None Specified)

Assignment notes
Field status changed in IAPro from Released to Pipeline assigned

Email sent to receiver
No email sent

9/11/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
Assignment notes

Pipeline assigned

Email sent to receiver



No email sent

9/11/2019 Admin Analyst Colleen Barker (None Specified)
Assignment notes
Assigned incident marked complete by Admin Analyst Colleen Barker. Incident is pipelined and therefore has
been sent back to IAPro.
Comments from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:
injuries were already correct
Email sent to receiver
No email sent
9/11/2019 AA Colleen Barker #6445 (None Specified)
Assignment notes

Field status changed in IAPro from Completed - in holding bin to Released

Email sent to receiver
No email sent

Chain of Command History

Routing #1

Sent From: Police Sergeant Charles Mantell

Sent To: Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead
CC: Police Sergeant Michele Gigante

Sent Date/Time: 4/15/2019 6:45 PM

Instructions from Police Sergeant Charles Mantell to Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead:
Good evening,

This is the Use of Force half of Ofc. Osmond and Fisher's motorcycle pursuit, written on the same report
number.

Please let me know if there is anything missing or that needs to be fixed and I'll do so as soon as possible!
Respectfully submitted,

Charlie Mantell
Comments/Response from Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead:

Comments:
Did you discuss felony stop tactics with Osmond and Fisher? I did not see anything in the ob's or on the
video regarding the suspect attempting to flee on foot at the termination.

Routing #2

Sent From: Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead
Sent To: Police Sergeant Charles Mantell

CC: (none)

Sent Date/Time: 4/20/2019 12:23 PM

Instructions from Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead to Police Sergeant Charles Mantell:
See comments.
Comments/Response from Police Sergeant Charles Mantell:

Comments:
[Forwarded by Police Sergeant Charles Mantell]

Routing #3
Sent From: Police Sergeant Charles Mantell
Sent To: Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead

CC: Police Sergeant Michele Gigante



Sent Date/Time: 4/20/2019 4:42 PM
Instructions from Police Sergeant Charles Mantell to Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead:
Lt,

Information added as discussed!

Respectfully submitted,

Charlie Mantell
Comments/Response from Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead:

Comments:

Based on my review of the report and videos; I believe the use of force was justified and within policy. The
tactics issue at the termination point was appropriately handled at the watch level. Additional comments
regarding the pursuit were submitted on that particular Blue Team.

Routing #4

Sent From: Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead
Sent To: Police Lieutenant-Exempt Brian Ellis
CC: (none)

Sent Date/Time: 4/21/2019 5:36 PM

Instructions from Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead to Police Lieutenant-Exempt Brian Ellis:
District-6 UOF.
Comments/Response from Police Lieutenant-Exempt Brian Ellis:

Comments:
Use of force justified and within policy.

Routing #5

Sent From: Police Lieutenant-Exempt Brian Ellis

Sent To: Police Lieutenant-Exempt Cynthia Stinson
CC: (none)

Sent Date/Time: 4/22/2019 6:28 PM

Instructions from Police Lieutenant-Exempt Brian Ellis to Police Lieutenant-Exempt Cynthia
Stinson:

Captain review.
Comments/Response from Police Lieutenant-Exempt Cynthia Stinson:

Comments:
[Forwarded by Police Lieutenant-Exempt Cynthia Stinson]

Routing #6

Sent From: Police Lieutenant-Exempt Cynthia Stinson
Sent To: Dep Chief of Police David Peletta

CC: (none)

Sent Date/Time: 5/1/2019 10:35 AM

Instructions from Police Lieutenant-Exempt Cynthia Stinson to Dep Chief of Police David Peletta:

After reviewing the report and BWC videos I believe this use of force was justified and within department
policy. There were some tactical issues identified by the sergeant and the watch commander that were
handled at the watch level and I concur with the findings and how the issues were addressed.

Comments/Response from Dep Chief of Police David Peletta:

Comments:
[Forward to IA/PSU by Dep Chief of Police David Peletta]

Routing #7

Sent From: Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
Sent To: Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
CC: (none)

Sent Date/Time: 7/23/2019 2:31 PM

Instructions from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker to Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:
Fix Injuries

Comments/Response from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:

Comments:



I added that citz required medical clearance

Routing #8

Sent From: Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
Sent To: Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
CC: (none)

Sent Date/Time: 8/12/2019 11:09 AM

Instructions from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker to Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:
Update injuries based on report
Comments/Response from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:

Comments:
injuries updated

Routing #9

Sent From: Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
Sent To: Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
CC: (none)

Sent Date/Time: 9/11/2019 1:16 PM

Instructions from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker to Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:
Update citizen injuries
Comments/Response from Admin Analyst Colleen Barker:

Comments:
injuries were already correct

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Admin Analyst Colleen Barker

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Police Lieutenant-Exempt Greg Halstead

Police Sergeant Charles Mantell

Police Lieutenant-Exempt Brian Ellis

Police Lieutenant-Exempt Cynthia Stinson

Dep Chief of Police David Peletta

Admin Analyst Colleen Barker
























































































































SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDSACT REQUEST

GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUl DRUGS & ALCOHOL
PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

Related Attachment(s) - LAB RESULTS

Attachment Description: TOXICOLOGY REPORT
Reference Number:

For: 4008

Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.) Page 9 of 43




SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
N RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDSACT REQUEST
GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST - 5404-21 23152(G) DUI DRUGS & ALCOHOL

PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

Sacramento Police Department Toxicology Report: 19-002564 (0002) - Continued
Agency No: SPD-19-103966

5/15/2019 5/16/2019

Technical Reviewer Date Administrative Reviewer Date
Sara Porter, Criminalist Craig Triebold, Criminalist

LABORATORY OF FORENSIC SERVICES
4800 Broadway, Suite 200 - Sacramento, CA 95820
(916) 874-9240  FAX (916) 321-2230
www.sacda.org
This report contains the results and conclusions of the signing analyst.

Supporting examination documentation is maintained in the case file. Page 2 of 2

For: 4008  Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.) Page 10 of 43




SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST

GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST-
PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

5404-21 23152(G) DUI DRUGS & ALCOHOL

Related Attachment(s) - ATTACHMENTS

Attachment Description: SPD 779 - WINN, BETTY
Reference Number:

[C] SEARCH WARRANT 3 SRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT e _
EVIDENCE & PROPERTY BOOKING RECEIPT M - |O34& ]

Received From: FULL NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) nos ADDRESS

| WINN, et zrz¢,

§E |6 [seizeo evioence) A |SAFEKEEPING B |FOUND

g §8 D [DISPOSAL/DESTRUCTION 3 |COUNTERFEITED/FORGED 5 |RECOVERED

NOTE: 1. For Field Evidence Release, officers shall use the
2. For Firearms, officers shall include the Make, Mod

SPD 110 “Property Supplemental Report” form.
el, Serial Number, Type, Caliber & Barrel Length.

|a);2f IITEM j ; IAddI. Delcrlptlo;){({rﬁ;}%"( RAJC_)ST%:IS) l—//'r rtrsc |
coge [reu > T BLACK AT HER SACKER
| P W ﬁ# 2710.1

Er e Ml |
™/ e c

| rt £
CODE [ITEM ‘» Oty 4, Date, OE/IZEEPING 3 \ © Lo
2 N \ A & N A
' S & & 3
lcone ITEM IAddl.Dalcm... \\ q._\\% Sk & \Qb
Nt
lcone IITEM lAddl. Description \ ‘;,,0 Q_\? o,b&'
& FELS
CODE [ITEM Addl. Description ¢ Y& LY
SN A
M SO ¢
CODE |ITEM Addl. Description & é\y»@ © &
& d—'.q’t,,? B
Q\v.é‘)" . 78¥ Q\‘"
CODE [ITEM Addl. Doscription F < ‘
(JQ;'\\ # \‘9
&
rone [ITEM |Addl. Description l
REPORT PREPARED BY: BADGE DATE CITIZEN NAME PRINT
P e
25 AN, Tz v cuTTELY,
ASSISTED BY BADGE TIME CITIZEN SIGNATURE (,Z 3,7 »

OF ANY ADDRESS OR TELEPHONE NUMBER CHANGE

taken.

IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE SACRAMENTO POLICE EVIDENCE & PROPERTY SECTION

S.

Please see the BACK PAGE for release information. This form will be your ONLY notification.
Safekeeping/Personal Property must be claimed within 60 days from the date your property was

This form serves as a receipt for citizens and satisfies the requirements of CA Penal Code 1412
and CA Civil Code 2080.10. OFFICERS ARE STILL REQUIRED TO ENTER ITEMS INTO VERSADEX.

White -~ SPD Evidence & Property Section

o
SPD 779 (Rev 08/16)  916-808-5237 Espaﬁol | (nu)v | Taga

Yellow - Citizen

Page 72-'ol j~/

log | Tiéng Viet | Hmoob | Pycckuii
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POLICE

SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST

GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST-
PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

5404-21 23152(G) DUI DRUGS & ALCOHOL

Related Attachment(s) - OTHER

Attachment Description: DUI RPT
Reference Number:

SUSPECT

WiV -<pex , BTy

SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPART!
REPORT SUPPLEMENT
DUI INVESTIGATION REPOR

REPORT NUMBER

(91066

TIME OF STOP OR FIRST CONTACT / —7 2.7

TEST LOCATION

~/A

T PAVEMENT

TIME OF ARREST LGHTING WEATHER
[750 p,a l,(&H r cLovo
' AC A S ?«
OFFICER TROMBETTA | 8y & | oFFcer —
o -
Bl ISHER_
HunMEER “BINOT USED [) REFUSED) » S
TEST ™ TIME NURSE TIME
[CIPAS ADMONITION GIVEN . s (55
TEST# % |Tve TEMP TEST #2 % | Tme DRAWN FROM: / ARM EO"_':; . C e
- &
TESTHZ2 % |ve TEMP TEST #3 % | TIME O REFUSAL D AoviseD 13353 [ FORCED BLOOD DRAW
ouycou /B/Amssr CJ CITATION # O RELEASED [0 WARRANT REQUEST COLUSION 0O YES /D‘NO
[T e N
s Sl st Mo
OF ALCOHOL: ARE YOU SICK OR INJURED?
ABSENT Qrant Owmovexate O sTrone DOTHER 0 yes O no
SPEECH. DOES VEH HAVE MECHANICAL PHYSICAL DEFECTS? |UMOER CARE
OsLow OTHCK  CISLURRED O MuMBLED  gALloud p/PROFANITY proo? 0 yes O wo 0 ves O ~o oF pocTory O vEs O NO
ATTITUDE [ OIFFERENT 0 COOPERATIVE 7] UNCOOPERATIVE ARE YOU TAKING ANY MEDICATIONS OR DRUGS ZJTIME NOW? ACTUAL TME
0 soviAL P BELLIGERENT [0 COMBATIVE O YEs O No
DY TAST? 7 7
S T T e — p—- O eiom TS WHEN DID YOU SLEEP LAST I WHAT YOU EATEN TODAY WHEN
DUNSTEADY [ISTAGGERING AT NEEDED SUPPORT [0 FALLING -
ABILUTY 70 FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS WHAT HAVE YOU BEEN DRINS START TIME |END TIME
Ocoop OFAR Jaroor

,mIELD SOBRIETY TESTS DOCUMENTED IN OBSERVATIONS

WHERE DRIVING TO?

WERE YOU DRIVING?

WHERE DRIVING FROM?
0 ves D NO

EYES [0 NORMAL J3"BLOOD SHOT /ﬂwavsnv

CORRECTVE LENSES? J2Y NONE

O GLasses [ CONTACTS

LMD O NONE [0 RIGHT EYE [J LEFT EY

.

ABLE TO FOLLOW STIMULUS?

0O ves O~No
HGN e T EVE
LacxoF SwoOTH I ves O NO
- (=] o
Mo joves ono
cevamon

0O yes O N0

VERTICAL NYSTAGMUS?

CONVERGENCE

e preogpra o (D C

INTERNAL CLOCK
ESTIMATED AS 30 SECONDS

5 84 83 82 8180

BALANCEDON: L

o
SWAYS WHILE BALANCING
USES ARMS TO BALANCE
HOPPING
PUTS FOOT DOWN

ooooo»

CANNOT KEEP BALANCE

O
STARTS TOO &: [=]
a

'ER TURN

1STNINE

2ND NINE

STOPS WALKING

NISSES MEEL TO TOE

STEPS OFF LINE

DESCRIBE TURN: //‘y,vpﬁ OF FOOTWEAR RASES ARMS
ACTUAL # OF STEPS TAKEN
ARRESTING OFFICER BADGE DIVISION DATE APPROVED BY
E1SHER. = /=4 S Bateas
ASSISTING OFFICER my = BADGE DIVISION i TME ) L y |BADGE I DATE
Strenp 282 & TR vl

SPD 17O REV 014

For: 4008

Printed On: Oct-16-2019

(Wed.)

Page 12 0of 43




POLICE

SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST

PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUI DRUGS & ALCOHOL

el N
gg Caiforna Vohcle Code (CVC) §§13353, 133531, 133532 813389 /52/ /O:S ?QQ Page 1
LAWENFWET’WWQSENLMKR ]D TENTT%\RRISYD E FOR DMV USE ONLY

19 - 18966
DRIVER NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.J) DREZ2 L COMMERCIAL? | ST Arrest Type
WINN-SYIRK. Bérn/ L . OYes 71w Forstatisbcal purposes ony.
IN Check all that agply.
[/ Alconol Use

/'Z,IGZ_ iz [CJCannabis Use

LICENSE: * [] Suspended/Revoked [ ] Surrendered (Attached) 47T Notin Possession (] Unlicensed ZHoter drug use

VIOLATION: [_] 0.08% or more BAC Chemiical Test Resuks 7 0.01% ormore BAC (DU Probation) [] 0.04% or more BAC (Commercial Vehicle)
[] Chemical Test Refusal (Complete Reverss) ["] PAS or other Chemical Test Refusal (DUI Probaticn) (Complete Reverse)

VEHICLE:  License Number or VIN:
["] Commercial Vehicle: Venicle requiresa commercial deive icense (CVC §15210). (] Hazardous Materials: ing matrials rRquiring ings (CVC §27903).

NARRATIVE: Describe in detail the facts, observations, and circumstances that led to the stop or contact with the driver in Narrative seciion on Page 2 of this form.

Contact: Ondole:_ =1 = / 1A « 41227 B8 City/County S ACEBMEAITEO _ Ca, the above driver was contacted.

DRIVING: T Driving observed by this officeror [_] Driving observed by another observer (complete Observation/Arrest section on Page 2)

Admission of Driving: [] Driver admitted to drivingthe vehicle  Collision: [] Driver involved in a collision

(If driving not observed by an officer.) O Oou
TIME: | l:Whal time did you stop driving or how long after driving/collision did you wait for law enforcement to arrive? Driver Response: O O
ARREST OR DETENTION STATEMENT: | had reasonable cause to believe the driver was driving 2 motor vehicle with zlcohol and/or drugs present in the blood or while
under the influence. The driver was lawfully arrested, or lawfully detained while on DUI probation, by this officer, or by the person shown in the Observation/Arrest section
onPage2,ondate _ A 1.5 1 1T at 1 TEOO Oyt forviolationof CVC §§23152, 23153, or 23154,
OBJECTIVE SYMPTOMS OF INTOXICATION: ] Bloodshot/watery eyes [_] Odor of alcoholic beverage [[] Unsteady gait [ Slurred speech [] PAS results (complete beiow)
[ Other: Observed by: Z This officer [_] Another observer:

PRELIMINARY ALCOHOL SCREENING TEST (PAS) ‘ Noeﬁész&:%uma

Driver submitted to anc completed a PAS test with the results of:  Always comphte section if PAS results availatie.

Test 1 % BACon ! ! at g Test? % BACon | at Qo

T B a— TATE ToE
OFFICER CERTIFICATION: | certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Calfornia that (1) | obtained the above PAS testresuls in the regular course
of my duties, (2) | used PAS Model (Name/Number) , Serial# , Manufactured by
. (3) I administered this PAS test properly in accordance with the manufacturer’s guidelines and instructions, (4) | have received
treining on the proper operation of this device and administration of the PAS test and am competent and qualified to operats the device, and (5) the device was functioning
properly at the time of the test. ; — 1

Date / | - Sgnature X BadgelD Number Agey./Dir o

Breath Test Resuits: CHEMICAL TEST Attach copy of the resultsxts avané

O Test3 %Wmiip at Jg‘“

Test1 % BACon __ L [ &t _ e O P Test2 % BACoa . /D“E,L__ e Dm Test3 s

BREATH TEST MACHINE OPERATOR CERTIFICATION: | certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Califomia, that the above breath fest gample
results were obtained in the regular course of my duties. | further certify that | am qualified to operate this equipment and that the test was administered .ﬁt_suan{ to.the
requirements of Tille 17 of the California Code of Regulations. H [ﬁ,

DATE OF BRTH

(?f

=)

By

Date I Signature X Badge!D Number Agoy./Dir =

O
BLOOD TEST RESULTS: Blood test on date: “L =X ’7 at [BB5S A

Om O
URINE TEST RESULTS: First void on date: / / at O Teston date: / / at Om

| certify under penaty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California, that the information contained on all pages of this Officer’s Statement is true and correct.

execurenon:oae L Ao 1 ey  SECEAMENTE) cony SARCRAMEN 7D

OFFCER'S PRINTED NAME SIOGEJD NUMBER

. ErsHER oo Qi) FoE-SYT7 [

AREA COURT CODE (IF UNFNOWN. COURT NAME)

AGENCY
SAcRAMEVTE PO c 3
| [778id (] did not personally serve a copy of the Order of Suspensi%

Dale 1—{ / 6 / /q Signature of Arresting Officer X
ORDER SERVED BY ANOTHER OFFICER: If order was se fiver by aNother Officer have that officer complete this section.
| personally served a copy of the order to the driver on the date shown below:
Date Serving Officer's Printed Name Badge/ID Number Signature Of Serving Officer
/ / : . — .
DS 367 (REV. 12019) White—DMV Yellow—Law Enforcement Pink—Driver continved on reverse

For: 4008

Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.)
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SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDSACT REQUEST

GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST - 5404-21 23152(G) DUl DRUGS & ALCOHOL

PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

CHEMICAL TEST ADMONITION /9. /03906

O

|admonished the driverondate: [/ & . O™

1. You are required by state law to submit to and complete a chemical test to determine the alcohol and/or drug content of your blood.

. Because | believe you are under the influence of alcohol or a combination of alcohol and drugs, you have a choice of taking a breath or blood test. If you are on DUI
Probation you are required to submit to a Preliminary Alcohol Screening Test.

. Availability of Tests. (Read only when applicable.) . _
[[] When Applicable:Since the breath and blood tests are unavailable; you are incapable of completing a breath or blood test; or you are afflicted with hemophilia or

are using an anticoagulant medication, you are deemed io have given your consent to chemical testing of your urine. g
(] When Applicable: Since you need medical treatment, your choice s limited to the (check all available) [] blood, [7] breath: andior [] drine test(s), the only test(s)
ilable at

4. Ifyou refuse to submit to, or fail to complete a chemical test, your driving privilege will be administratively suspended for one year or administratively revoked for two
or three years by the Department of Motor Vehicles, A second offense within ten years of a separate violation of driving under the influence, including such a charge
reduced to reckless driving, or vehi manslaughter, or a violation of CVC §23140, which resulted in a conviction, or separate administrative determination that you
were driving with a BAC of 0.01% or more while under age 21; or a separate administrative determination that you were driving with a BAC of 0.01% or more while on DUI
probation, or a BAC of 0.04% or more while operating a commercial motor vehicle, or a BAC of 0.08% or more at any age, or you refused a test, will result in a two-year
administrative revocation. Three or more offenses within ten years of any combination of the above violations, convictions or separate administrative determinations will
result in a three-year administrative revocation.

. Refusal or failure to complete a chemical test may be used against you in court.

- Refusal or failure to complete breath or urine testing will result in a fine and mandatory imprisonment if you are convicted of a violation of GVC §§23152 or 23153,
You do not have the right to talk to an attorney or have an attomey present before stating whether you will submit to a lest, before deciding which test to take, or during
the test.

8. Ifyou cannot, or state you cannot, complete the test you choose, you must submit to and complete a remaining test.

DRIVER RESPONSE: Include statements or actions by the driver that indicate a refusal or failure of each test.
[ Will you take a Preliminary Alcohol 5 ing Test? (DUY Probation)

["] Will you take a Breath Test?
["] Will you take a Blood Test?

TEST UNAVAILABLE: ©One or more tests were unavailable. [] PAS test unavailable [ Breath test unavailable [] Blood test unavailable
Explain:

ra

w

~ @,

LANGUAGE: !fnot given in English, admonition was given in [] Spanish [] Other (specify):
Admonition Read by a jfferent Officer: !f the above Chemical Test Admonition was read to arrestee by another Officer, indicate 4 officer’s information:
OFFICER NAME BADGEND NUMBER | Y Dovision TELEPHONE NUMBER
I
DRUG-ADMONITION

1. Because | befieve you are under the influence of drugs or a combination of drugs and alcohol, you are required by state law to submit to a blood, breath, or urine test, A
urine test is available only if you are affiicted with hemophilia or are using an anticoagulant medication.
[T When Applicable: Because you have already submitted to or refused or failed to complete a breath test or a breath test is unavailable, your choice is limited to a
blood test or a urine test, when applicable.
. ITyou refuse to submit to, or fail to complete a chemical test, your driving privilege will be administratively suspended for one year or administratively revoked for two
or three years, by the Department of Motor Vehicles. A second offense within ten years of a separate violation of driving under the influence, including such a charge
i to reckless driving, or vehicul laughter, or a violation of CVC §23140, which resulted in a conviction, or sep Iministrative determination that you
were driving with a BAC of 0.01% or more while under age 21, or a separate administrative ination that you were driving with a BAC of 0.04% or more while on DUI
probation, or a BAC of 0.04% or more while operating a commercial motor vehicle, or a BAC of 0.08% or more at any age, or you refused a test, will result in a two-year
administrative revocation. Three or more offenses within ten years of any combination of the above violati ictions or separate administrative determinations will
result in a three-year administrative revocation. A =
3. Refusal or failure to complete a chemical test may be used against you in court.
. Refusal or failure to complete breath or urine testing will result in a fine and mandatory imp if you are convicted of a violation of CVC §§23152 or 23153.
5. You do not have the right to talk to an attorney or have an attorney present before stating whether you will submit to a test, before deciding which test to take, or during
the test.
DRIVER RESPONSE; Include statements or actions by the driver that indicate a refusal or failure of each test.
[7] Will you take a Blood Test?

] Will-you take a Urine Test? ) -

TEST UNAVAILABLE: One or more tests were unavailable. [] Blood test unavailable [] Urine test unavailable
Explain:

LANGUAGE: !fnot given in English, was given in [ Spanish [] Other language (specify):

Admonition Read by 2 pjffgrent Officer: If the above Drug Admonition was read to arrestee by anqiper Officer, indicate 5 officer’s information:
FICER NAME Iawc.enn NUMBER o AGENCY/DIVISION N TELEPHONE NUMBER

ra

s

continugd on naxt page DS 367 (REV. 1/2018)
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SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST

GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUI DRUGS & ALCOHOL
PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

POLICE

/7-/03%6C

AGE 21 AND OLDER OFFICER'S STATEMENT DS 367
A Pbic Swvice Agwncy CVC §§13353, 13353.1, 133532 & 13389 Page 2
AW ENFORCENENT AGENCY CASE NUMBER DETENTIONAR svuns FOROMY USE ONLY I

EE [0 S TeYe 4is) (A ——

DRVER NAME (LAST, FIRST, M1) COMMERCIAL?  [STATE rrest Type

W INN - SPIRK. , Bﬁ’n’y L “ IDY&,ZI"O [ CA | Forstatsticalpurposes ory.

MAUNG 21 CODE Check allthat apply.

J7) Alcohol Use

DATE OF BIRTH SEX = MAIR 2] y ki " g Carnabis Use
iz fez T RRO GeN | s'-0c"| |5z |HCm

LICENSE:  [[] Suspended/Revoked | Surrendered (Attached) ) T Notin Possession ] Unlicensed 7 Other Drug Use

VIOLATION: [_] 0.08% or more BAC Chemical Test Results " J71 0.01% or more BAC (DUI Probation) ] 0.04% or more BAC (Commercial Vehicle)
[C] Chemical Test Refusal (Complete Reverse) ~[C] PAS or other Chemical Test Refusal (DUI Probation) (Complete Reverse)

OBSERVATIONIARREST If driving or colision was observed by someone other than the arresting officer, or f arrest was completed by another officer or person,
input that person’s information.

[ Driving or Colision [ Arrest made Observation or Arrest made by |[C] Driving or Collision (] Arrestmade Observation or Arrest made by
observed by: by: ] officer [ Citizen observed by: by: [J Officer  [J Citizen
NAME [PLEASE PRINT) NAME [PLEASE PRNT)
ATORESS ADDFESS
TELEPHONE NUMBER l BADGE/D NUMBER rcsucv-mv,sm TELEPHONE NUMBER Jaaocenn NUMBER lmsncvxmwsm
NARRATIVE

Describe in detail the facts, observations, and circumstances that led to the stop or contact. Print or write directly on this page.
A portion of another report may be cut and pasted below but should be dated and contain an oniginal signature
Attach arrest, collision, and/or supplemental report(s) if available.

If arrest was made per CVC §40300.5 state the facts and circumstances that support the amest.

DUl Probauon Vlolat|ons Indicate below how you cetermined the driver was on DUI prcbation

| 08SenvEr) A RLAK HPRIEY DAvipson/ (CA cic;
TRAVEL  STRAGHT WHILE IN A (eeT HAND TuRN AME (v
VIOATION  Z\MGIE@) VC). A VEHICLE EMFORCEMENT STOP
WAS ATeMPTEYN . THE mMeTorCY(LE FLED. OFFIcErS PURSVED
Anvp  APPRreHEnNDED THE pRrRIVEGE W RN~ SPVRKY

/

[ AR [ SR AR (AR DRI (SR, X { AR (R XA AR (8 AR [ 2 RS
DS 367 (REV. 12019 White—DMV Yellow—LawEnIorcemenl Pink—Driver conmusdw rse
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POLICE

SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST

GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUI DRUGS & ALCOHOL

PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

/Y- |39

AGE 21 AND OLDER ADMINISTRATIVE PER SE ’ - ‘? C’ (a
SUSPENSION/REVOCATION ORDER AND TEMPORARY DRIVER LICENSE DS 367

A Putic Servics Agicy Driver must be given a copy of this order. DMV telephone number (916) 657-0214. Page 3

LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CASE NJMBER ‘BEYENTI ARREST DATE FORDMV USE ONLY ]

11
“Lhiex . RETTY, L.

19 - 189¢6

DRNVER NL\EE {USY FIRST, M.

cowsacmu st Arrest Type
Oves 71 ] & A For statstical purposes orly.

Check all that apply.
1 Alcohol Use
HEGHT WEIGHT

/’Z‘IGZ- 6 OG ljz [[) Carnabis Use

LICENSE: ~ [] Suspended/Revoked (] Surrendered (Attached) Jf Notin P i [] Unliconsed 7] Other Drug Use

VIOLATION: [[] 0.08% or more BAC Chemical Test Resuts £ 0.01% or mora BAC (DUI Probation) [J 0.04% or more BAC (Commercial Vehicle)
[] Chemical Test Refusal (Complate Reverse) [_] PAS or other Chemical Test Refusal (DUI Probation) (Complete Reverse)

You are hereby notified that your privilege to operate a motor vehicle will be suspended or ked effective 30 days from the issue date of this order as shown

below, and until you pay a$125 reissue fee and file proof of financial responsibility as shown on the reverse.

For additional information call (316) 657-0214.

TEMPORARY DRIVER LICENSE
This document must be carried with you and shall serve as your iemporary California driver license. I1is sudjectto the same class(es) and all restrictions as your permanent
driver icense. This temporary driver license does not provide you with any driving privileges if you do not have a Califomia driver license or your license is
expired, suspended, revoked, canceled, or denied. It expires at midnight 30 days from the issue date of this order shown below.

MAILING

DATE OF BRTH

This action is taken under authority of California Vehicle Code (CVC) §§13353, 13353.1, 13353.2 and 13389 because you were arrested or detained for driving under the
influence of alcohol and/or drugs and:

BAC 0.01% PAS, Breath, Youcompleted a PAS, breath, blood, or urine test and the officer believes the resuits wil show 0.01% BAC or more. If the laboratory
Blood or Urine Test results show your BAC was less than 0.01%, this suspension will be set aside. Your driver licensa will be reissued to you if you do
DUI Probation not have another suspension or revocation in effect.

You completed a breath test with 0.08% BAC or mare, or you completed a blood or urine test and the officer believes the results will
show 0.08% BAC or more. If the laboratafy results show that your BAC is less than 0.08%, this suspension or revocation will be set
aside. Your driver license will be reissued to you if you do not have ancther suspension or revocation in effect.

BAC 0.04 % Breath, Blood Youcompleted a breath test with 0.04% BAC or mare, or you completed a blood or urine testand the officer believes the results will
or Urine Testwhile driving &- | show 0.04% BAC or more” If the labofatary results show that your BAC i$ less tH&n 0.04%, this sispensidn-or revocation will be set
Cp[nmgrcial Vehicle aside. Your driver license will be re_sgued to you if you ¢o not have ancther suspension gr revocation, r\‘ef!ecl

BAC 0.08% Breath, Blood,
or Urine Test

" Chemical TestRefusal | You refused to submit to, or failed t complote, a chemical test of the alcohol andior drug content of your blood.

= COMMERCIAL DISQUALIFICATION
A commercial disqualification action will be taken due to any of the following: if you refused a chemical test, if you had 2 0.04% BAC or more while operating
a commercial motor vehicle as defined in CVC §15210 or while transporting hazardous materials, or held a commercial driver license and were driving any
vehicle when you had a 0.08% BAC or more.”

HEARING INFORMATION

YOU HAVE 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE TO REQUEST A HEARING TO SHOW THAT THE SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION IS NOT JUSTIFIED.
The suspension or revocation will not be stayed (delayed) unless you request a hearing within 10 DAYS from the issue date of this order and DMV cannot
provide a hearing before the effective date of the ion or revocation and make a determination. Hearings are conductad only to determine questions of
fact as described on the reverse. Your need for 2 license cannot be considered at a hearng. If you want a hearing or have questions regarding this matter, contact
the DMV at (916) 657-0214. A telephone hearing wil be conducted unless you request an in-person hearing. Before the hearing you may see or obtain copies of the
department's evidence. You must request copies of the department’s evidence at least 10 DAYS prior to the date set for commencement of the hearing in
order to receive them prior to the hearing date. If you want the information released to someone else, give them signed permission. You have the right to have
a sign or language intorproter prosent at your hearing. If you require the service of an interproter, immodiately notify DMV of the need for such service.
During the hearing you may present oral testimony andior other evidence. Testimony is tzken under oath or affirmation, and the hearing is recorded. You may be
represented dy legal counsel, or you may represent yourself. The arresting officer(s) may be subpoenaed in this matter, if it is determined that his or her testimony is
needed. If you wish to question the armresting officer(s), you have the right to have subpoenas issued on your behalf. You may subpoena any other witness(es) you feel
may hep your case, and you have the right to cross ine any oppesing Blank subposnas may be obtained on the intemet at the following address
htip:/iwww.dmv.ca.g I iliforms/fi or provided to you by the heanng officer upon request prior to the hearing. You are responsible for service of
your subpoena(s) and any winess fee requved by law. After the hearing, the heanng officer shall make findings and render a decision.

oy

OFFICER'S PRINTED NAVE BADGEND NUMBER .ELEPHO!\E
4 SJA L (SHER- 004 Gle) %ﬂ% 5‘/7/

AGENCY AREA i & COURT CODE (IF UNKNOWN. COURT NAME)
SAckAMeEMTE PP | & /5

| Q’Bld [ did not personally serve a copy of the Order of SlspensnonrRevm)myﬂ{

pae M 1= i/ 67 Signature of Arresting Officer X ALL_J;F ,[ ./ é

ORDER SERVED BY ANOTHER OFFICER: If order was servedo! ﬁe&w@r by allother Officer have that cfficer complete this section.
| personally served a copy of the order to the driver on the hown below:
Date Serving Officer's Printed Name Badge/ID Number Signature Of Serving Officer
/ / X
DS 367 (REV. 12019) White—DMV Yellow—Law Enforcement Pink—Driver continued on reverse
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PUBLIC HARDCOPY
s RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDSACT REQUEST
GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUl DRUGS & ALCOHOL

PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

Related Per son(s)

1. ARREST/CITE#1-WINN,BETTY LOU

(Case Specific Infor mation)

Sex: FEMALE
Race CAUCASIAN/WHITE/HISPANIC/EAST INDIAN/GUAMANIAN
Date of birth: Feb-12-1962

Address: [
Municipality : |

Phone Numbers

MAIN

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS I

PHONE:

2. WITNESS # 1 -

(Case Specific I nfor mation)

Sex: MALE
Race: CAUCASIAN/WHITE/HISPANIC/EAST INDIAN/GUAMANIAN

Date of birth: || | |
Adcress: I
Municipaity: I

Phone Numbers

MAIN

HOME PHONE:

3. wiTNESS# 2 -

(Case Specific I nformation)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: CAUCASIAN/WHITE/HISPANIC/EAST INDIAN/GUAMANIAN

Date of birth: ||
Address: [N
Municipality: [

Phone Numbers

MAIN

HOME PHONE:

4. wiTNESs# 3 - I

(Case Specific Infor mation)

Sex: MALE
Race: AFRICAN AMERICAN/BLACK

For: 4008  Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.)
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s RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDSACT REQUEST
GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUl DRUGS & ALCOHOL

Date of birth: ||| GG
Address I
iuricipaiity: I

Phone Numbers

CELL

PHONE:

5. WiTNESs #4 - I

(Case Specific Infor mation)

Sex: FEMALE

Race: CAUCASIAN/WHITE/HISPANIC/EAST INDIAN/GUAMANIAN

Date of birth: || |

Address N
Municipality : [

Phone Numbers

CELL

PHONE:

6. WITNESS # 5 - I

(Case Specific I nformation)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: CAUCASIAN/WHITE/HISPANIC/EAST INDIAN/GUAMANIAN
Date of birth: ||| | .
Municipality: I
Phone Numbers

CELL

PHONE:

7. WITNESS # 6 - I

(Case Specific I nformation)

Sex: FEMALE

Race: CAUCASIAN/WHITE/HISPANIC/EAST INDIAN/GUAMANIAN

Date of birth: ||| G

Address: I
Municipality: [

Phone Numbers

CELL

PHONE:

Related Vehicle(s)

1. SUSPECT # 1- . A Vin+ I

For: 4008  Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.)
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(Case Specific Information)

License number:

State of issue: California

VIN #:

Licensetype: MOTORCYCLE
Y ear of issue; 2018

Vehicletypee MOTORCYCLE/MOPED/DIRT BIKE
Make and model: HARLEY DAVIDSON Motorcycle

Stylee MOTORCYCLE
Y ear: 2004
Color: BLACK

Automobile Details
Condition: FAIR
Master Vehicle Index Reference

License number: || N

State of issue: California
Licensetype: MOTORCYCLE
Towed: Yes

Owner Information

Owner type: PERSON

Owner role: SUSPECT

Owner name: WINN, BETTY LOU

For: 4008  Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.) Page 19 of 43
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: 04 OBSERVATIONS

Author: 4399 - OSM OND, FREDERICK 0982
Subject: OFC. OSM OND #982

Related date/time: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 1727

On 04/05/19 at approx. 1727 hours, O c. Fisher #1004 and | (Oc. OGsnond
#982) (2C65) were working uniformed patrol in the area of 49th St. and
Broadway. W were driving a fully marked SPD patrol vehicle and both
wearing full SPD Oficer's uniforms. Qur in car canmera and body worn
caneras were all activated during the follow ng incident.

W attenpted to conduct a vehicle enforcenent stop on a notorcycle with a
solo driver. The driver was later identified as Betty Wnn via WbKPF
booki ng photo. Wnn fled fromus and a vehicle pursuit was conducted. See
O ficer Fisher's observations for details regarding the enforcenment stop
and pursuit.

During the pursuit we remained in the nunber 1 position the entire tine,

O c. Fisher was driving and | was in the passenger seat notifying

addi tional responding Oficers via radio. Except for brief nmonments while on
hi ghway 50, | did not |ose sight of suspect Wnn through the pursuit.

At the term nation of the pursuit, suspect Wnn pulled into the driveway of
[ Dutchess Way (later determined to be her residence). Suspect Wnn
stopped the notor cycle and started to put the kick stand down. In order to

prevent her fromfleeing on foot or into a nearby residence, | gave chase
on foot. | exited our patrol vehicle and ran at suspect Wnn who was still
seated on the notorcycle. As | reached suspect Wnn, | wapped ny arns

around her upper body, and used the nonentum and wei ght of my body to take
her to the ground. Suspect Wnn fell to the ground and hit her face on the
si de of her residence. Suspect Wnn's notorcycle fell with us, slightly on
top of suspect Wnn and beneath ne. | took ahold of suspect Wnn's right
arm and ordered her to present her left armwhich was underneath her body.
Additional Oficers arrived and assisted in detaining her in handcuffs

wi t hout further incident.

O c. Moua and | conducted a search incident to arrest of suspect Wnn's
person. | did not |ocate anything of evidentiary val ue.

Suspect Wnn was then detained in the back seat of our patrol vehicle. |
|ater attenpted to read suspect Wnn her Mranda rights, suspect Wnn would
not let me finish reading her rights and then she advi sed that she wanted
an attorney.

For: 4008  Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.) Page 20 of 43
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| observed a small abrasion on the right cheek of suspect Wnn's face. The
abrasi on was approx .75 inches in dianmeter, had bruising and was slightly
bl eeding. It was apparent that suspect Wnn obtained the injury at the
term nation of the pursuit. Suspect Wnn did not appear to have any ot her
injuries at that tinme, nor did she advise of any further injuries.

Fire Engine 62 of the Sacramento Metro Fire Departnent arrived on scene and
treated suspect Wnn. Fire personal advised that suspect Wnn did not need
i mredi ate nmedical attention and did not need to go to the hospital at this
nonent. Fire personnel cleared the scene.

Wnn was placed under arrest and transported to jail. Wiile at jail, Wnn
renoved her jacket and | observed her right wist was swollen and slightly
out of line. Suspect Wnn conplained of pain to her right wist, |eft

shoul der, right ankle, face and left rib. W then transported suspect Wnn
to Sutter General hospital where she was treated for her injuries.

Wil e at the hospital, Wnn spontaneously stated that the reason she did
not stop was because she did not want her notor cycle to be towed. It
shoul d be noted that | deactivated ny body worn canera while inside the
hospital for privacy reasons.

I filled out a property booking receipt and placed a copy of the receipt
into Wnn's jail property bag. Her itens were |ater booked for safe keeping
at SPD Property.

***END OF OBSERVATI ONS
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Related Text Page(s)
Document: 04 OBSERVATIONS

Author: 4446 - FISHER, JOHN 1004 (HIIEGEGEN)

Subject: OFC FISHER #1004
Related date/time: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 2022

I N SUMVARY:

On 4/5/19 at approx 1727 hours O c OGsnond #982 and |, O c Fisher #1004 were
wor ki ng uni forned patrol in the area of Broadway and 49th St. W were
driving a fully marked SPD patrol vehicle and wearing full, distinct SPD
Oficer's unifornms. Qur vehicle was equipped with fully functional overhead
red and blue lights and a working siren. | was driving the patrol car and
O c Gsnond was riding in the passenger seat.

| observed a black Harley Davidson notorcycle (CALic: ) traveling
east bound on Broadway at the intersection of 49th St. The notorcycle was in
the left hand (northbound) turn |ane at the intersection of 49th St and
Broadway. The notorcycle proceeded straight (eastbound) fromthe left turn
lane, in violation of 21641(a) VC. | accelerated to catch up to the

not orcycle. | observed the notorcycle had a registration tag noted it had
been registered last in 2018, in violation of 4000(a) VC. | activated ny
over head energency lights in order to conduct an enforcenent stop on the
notorcycle. O c Gsnond and ny departnent issued body worn caneras and in
car camera were activated throughout in the incident.

The nmotorcyclist (sole occupant) did not yield when | activated nmy overhead

energency lights. | activated ny siren for a short nonment to gain the
notorcyclist's attention. The notorcyclist noved on her bike (as if
startled by the noise), turned her head towards Ofc Osnond and |, and
continued riding eastbound on Broadway. | realized the notorcyclist was not
yielding and | activated nmy siren continuously. The notorcyclist then

accel erated away from O c Gsnmond and |I. OFc Osnond broadcast via the radio

that we were in pursuit. The notorcyclist continued to flee and | observed
the followi ng (speeds indicated are fromin car canera GPS speeds, unless
ot herwi se noted):

START OF PURSUI T: Approx 17:26:54 hours (per in car canera tinme stanp)

- The notorcyclist fled eastbound on Broadway, accelerating to approx 76
MPH (in violation of 22350 VC). The notorcyclist proceeded through the
intersection of Broadway and 56th St, through a red circular light (in

vi ol ation of 21453(a) VO).

- The notorcyclist continued eastbound on Broadway, accelerating to approx
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87 MPH (in violation of 22350 VC). The notorcyclist made a northbound turn
on 65th St from Broadway against a red circular light (in violation of
21453(a) VO).

- The notorcyclist fled northbound on 65th St. Traffic was heavy and the
notorcyclist travelled against the flow of traffic in the westbound turn

| ane al ong the southbound traffic side of 65th St (in violation of 21651(a)
VC). The turn lane transitioned into a two-way |eft hand turn | ane, which
the notorcyclist continued to travel in as she approached the intersection
of 4th Ave. At the intersection of 65th St and 4th Ave, the notorcycli st
proceeded northbound and began to travel between the #1 and #2 nort hbound

| anes through the heavy traffic north of the intersection. The notorcycli st
proceeded through the intersection and nade an eastbound turn onto the on
ranp for US-50 eastbound.

- The notorcyclist accelerated onto US-50 eastbound fromthe on ranp. Wile
entering US-50 eastbound, the notorcyclist turned her head towards O c
Gsnmond and |, and shook her head. The notorcyclist then accel erated

away fromus into heavy traffic on US-50 eastbound. As the notorcycli st
travel l ed between | anes of traffic (fromthe #4 eastbound [ane, to the #1
eastbound lane) | would tenporarily |ose sight of the notorcyclist. |
observed the notorcyclist in the #2 eastbound | ane, continuing to flee.

- The notorcyclist travelled into the #4 eastbound lane. | pulled al ong
side the notorcyclist and O c Osnond ordered her to stop the notorcycle.
The notorcyclist |ooked at O ¢ Gsnond and |, shook her head and conti nued
to fl ee eastbound on US-50, passing the Howe Ave exit. | observed the

not orcycl i st appeared to be a fermale white adult, approx 50 years old,
wearing a black jacket, black helnet, and a canoufl age backpack. There was
a bandana pul |l ed over the notorcyclist's nouth and nose. Traffic was heavy
on US-50 east bound.

- The nmotorcyclist continued to travel eastbound on US-50 and travelled
fromthe #4 lane to the |left hand shoul der. The notorcyclist continued to
fl ee al ong the paved shoulder, left (north) and beyond the solid yell ow
line (in violation of 21658(a) VC). The notorcyclist accel erated,
travelling along the |l eft shoul der of US-50 eastbound reachi ng speeds of
approx 80 MPH. The notorcyclist then travelled into the #4 eastbound | ane
and accel erated to speeds of approx 100 MPH. The notorcyclist then
travelled around cars in the #4 eastbound | ane by travelling between the #3
and #5 eastbound | anes. The notorcyclist accel erated passed the Watt Ave
exit.

- The notorcyclist continued fleeing eastbound on US-50. The notorcycli st
travelled into the #1 eastbound | ane and accel erated to approx 120 MPH (i n
vi ol ation of 22349(a) VC and 22348(a)/(b) VC) . Traffic was noderate on

US- 50 eastbound, east of Watt Ave. The notorcyclist travell ed eastbound and
transitioned to the #4 and #5 eastbound | anes, exiting US-50 at the
Bradshaw Rd of f ranp. The notorcyclist travell ed between vehicles waiting
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at the circular red light at the intersection of the US-50 eastbound off
ranp and Bradshaw Rd. The notorcyclist proceeded to nmake a right

(sout hbound) turn onto Bradshaw Rd without coming to a conplete stop (in
vi ol ati on of 21453(a) VO).

- The notorcyclist continued to flee and travell ed sout hbound on Bradshaw
Rd. At the intersection of Bradshaw Rd and M cron Ave, the notorcycli st
accel erated through the intersection through the circular red light (in
viol ation of 21453(a) VC). The notorcyclist continued to flee southbound on
Bradshaw Rd, accelerating to approx 54 MPH. Traffic was heavy on Bradshaw
Rd south of the intersection of Lincoln Village Dr. The notorcycli st
travelled in the #1 sout hbound | ane of Bradshaw Rd. The notorcyclist then
made a left (eastbound) turn onto A d Placerville Rd through a red arrow
traffic signal (in violation of 21453(c) VC).

- The notorcyclist accelerated and continue to flee eastbound on A d
Placerville Rd, accelerating to approx 76 MPH (in violation of 22350 VC).
The notorcyclist travelled through the intersection of G andby Dr through
the circular red light at the intersection (in violation of 21453(a) VO).
The notorcyclist accelerated to approx 89 MPH. The notorcyclist passed a
vehicle along the right hand shoul der (in violation of 21755(a) VC). The
not orcycli st continued eastbound on A d Placerville Rd as the roadway
curved from an east bound/ west bound roadway to a northbound/ sout hbound

r oadway.

- The nmotorcyclist continued to flee, travelling through the intersection
of AOd Placerville Rd and Macready Ave through a circular red light (in
viol ation of 21453(a) VC). Traffic was noderate on A d Placerville Rd. The
notorcyclist travelled northbound on A d Placerville Rd, accelerating to
approx 88 MPH. The notorcyclist made a right (eastbound) turn onto

Rocki ngham Dr through a red circular light (in violation of 21453(a) VC).
- The nmotorcyclist continued to flee eastbound on Rocki ngham Dr. As the
not orcycl i st approached the intersection of Mather Field Rd on Rocki ngham
Dr, traffic was stopped at a red light for eastbound traffic for Rocki ngham
Dr. The notorcyclist travelled into westbound | anes on Rocki ngham Dr to
circunvent the traffic at the intersection (in violation of 21651(a) VC).
The notorcyclist made a |left (northbound) turn onto Mather Field Rd.

- The nmotorcyclist continued to flee, northbound on Mather Field Rd,
accelerating to approx 87 MPH. The notorcyclist made a | eft (westbound)
turn on Croydon Way.

- The notorcyclist continued to flee, westbound on Croydon Wy,
accelerating to approx 41 MPH The notorcyclist nade a | eft (southbound)
turn onto MIIs Station Rd, through the stop sign at the intersection (in
vi ol ati on of 22450 VC).

- The notorcyclist continued to flee, southbound on MIIs Station Rd,
accelerating to approx 71 MPH. MIls Station Rd turned froma

nor t hbound/ sout hbound roadway to an east bound/ west bound roadway. The
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notorcyclist fled westbound on MII Station Rd, travelling into the
eastbound | ane of traffic to pass vehicles in the westbound traffic | ane.
The notorcyclist proceeded westbound in the eastbound traffic lane (in
violation of 21651(a) VC) until she turned |left (southbound) onto King \Way.
King Wy was the entrance to Centenni al Estates nobile hone park.

- The notorcyclist continued to flee southbound on King Way and turned |eft
(east bound) onto Lord Wy.

- The notorcyclist continued to flee eastbound on Lord Way as it turned
from an east bound/ west bound roadway to a northbound/ sout hbound roadway.
Lord Way terminated on the north end at the intersection of Dutchess \Way.
The nmotorcyclist turned |l eft (westbound) onto Dutchess Way.

- The notorcyclist continued to fl ee eastbound onto Dutchess Way. The

mot orcyclist turned northbound into the covered parking area at i

Dut chess Way. | positioned ny patrol car behind the notorcycle and exited
ny patrol car.

- During the pursuit, the notorcyclist would use her left and right turn
signals in accordance with her indicated turning novenents.

END OF PURSUI T: Approx: 17:37:34 hours (per in car canera tinme stanp).
TOTAL APPROXI MATE TI ME: 10 m nutes, 30 seconds.
TOTAL APPROXI MATE DI STANCE: 10.8 miles

I ran to O c OGsnmond who was attenpting to detain the notorcyclist. Oc
Gsnmond was on top of the notorcyclist, between the notorcycle and the east
wal | of [jjjj Dutchess Way. | drug the notorcycle away from Ofc Gsnond and
t he suspect so there would be nore roomfor Oc Osnond as he attenpted to
detain the notorcyclist. Additional officers who were involved in the
pursuit assisted Oc Gsnond in taking the suspect into custody. Wile

det ai ni ng the suspect and searching her incident to arrest, | observed a
short, black glass pipe fall fromone of Wnn's pants pockets on to the
ground (see suppl emental observations for details).

The nmotorcyclist was wal ked to our patrol vehicle and placed in the back
seat. The notorcyclist verbally identified herself to ne as Betty Wnn,
DOB: 2/12/62 (XREF: ) - Her identity was verified via WbKPF booki ng
photo. A records check of Wnn reveal ed she had the follow ng acti ve,

out st andi ng m sdeneanor warrant:

Sacramento County Varrant #. | !'ssved: 2/27/19, Bail: $7,500,
Violation: 11350(a) HS

The records check al so showed that Wnn was on felony probation for
23153(a)/(b) VvC until 1/11/2020. Per her DW hit, Wnn was required to have
an ignition interlock device (I1D) installed on her vehicles. Oc. Gsnond
advi sed that he was unable to locate an |1 D on the notorcycle. The

For: 4008  Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.) Page 25 of 43




SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

£ PUBLIC HARDCOPY
s RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDSACT REQUEST
GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUl DRUGS & ALCOHOL

PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

notorcycle was |ater towed by Capitol Cty tow ng.
See OFc Gsnond' s observations for details regarding Wnn's injuries.

| retrieved the glass pipe | observed fall out of Wnn's pocket. | noticed
the gl ass pipe had a burnt, powdery substance on one end. | |ooked down the
ot her end of the pipe and observed what appeared to be netal shavings

wi thin the pipe. Based on ny training and experience, | knew this type of
pi pe to be a pipe comonly used for snoking cocai ne or cocaine base. | used
a Nartec cocaine test on the burnt, powdery substance and another Nartec
cocai ne test on the inside stemof the pipe, both of which resulted with a
presunptive positive for cocaine. This pipe was seized and | ater booked as
evi dence at 555 Sequoi a Pacific.

W nn spoke rapidly and had flight of thought. She struggled to focus and
chai n toget her coherent thoughts.

| observed Wnn had bl ood shot and watery eyes (objective signs of

i ntoxication). Wnn was wearing goggles while on her notorcycle, so | do
not believe her blood shot and watery eyes were due to wi nd exposure. At
one point, Wnn spontaneously stated, "I drank some al cohol." Based on
Wnn's objective signs of intoxication, spontaneous statenent, and narcotic
par aphernal i a possession, | believed Wnn was under the influence of

al cohol and illegal narcotics. SFST's were not attenpted due to Wnn's
erratic behavior and | ack of cooperation.

Sgt Mantell #3109 responded to the scene. Sgt Mantell photographed the
scene at [Jjjj Dutchess Way and Wnn's notorcycle. Sgt Mantell took 15 total
phot ogr aphs which he | ater submtted as evidence at 300 Ri chards Bl vd.

Additional Oficers conducted a canvas of the area around the term nation
(see suppl enental observations for further information).

O c Gsnmond and | transported Wnn to Sacranmento County Main Jail (SCMJ) to
be booked on the foll owi ng charges: 2800.2 VC, 2800.4 VC, 11364 HS,
23247(e) VC, 21461 VC, 23152(g) VC, and her outstanding warrant. While at

jail, 1 asked Wnn to take her |eather jacket and sweatshirt off in order
to expose her forearmto conduct a blood draw. Wnn conplied and conpl ai ned
of pain to her right wist. Upon renoval of her sweatshirt, | noticed

Wnn's right wist was swollen and appeared slightly disfigured. At approx
1855 hours, jail phlebotonm st | orew blood fromWnn's left arm

O c Gsnmond and | transported Wnn from SCMJ to Sutter General Hospital for
treatment of her wist injury. Medical staff at Sutter Ceneral Hospita
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treated Wnn. Wiile at Sutter General Hospital, | conpleted a DW Form
DS367 and served Wnn with her copy. Additionally while at Sutter GCeneral
Hospital, CSI responded to photograph Wnn's injuries. Oc Frengen #1003
responded to Sutter General Hospital to take over watch of Wnn while she
received treatnment. O c Frengen | ater booked Wnn at SCMJ.

The following itens were | ater booked at 555 Sequoia Pacific:
- G ass narcotic pipe (evidence)

- Wnn's canoufl age backpack (safekeeping)

- Wnn's | eather jacket (safekeeping)
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: PROPERTY TEXT

Author: 239 - DINGMAN, BRIAN 6332
Subject: DISPO NOTES

Related date/time: Apr-17-2019 (Wed.) 742

DI SPOSAL NOTES

G O [19-103966 | DATE: [Apr-17-2019

| TEMS FOR RELEASE
[1032710-1,2 TO BETTY WNN, PC SENT

| TEMS FOR DI SPOSAL
[f032710- 1,2; OK TO G AFTER 6/17/19 I F UNCLAI MED

H
[

Remar ks:
[ SAFEKEEPI NG / SPD 779

]

AUTHORI ZED BY: [ B. DI NGVAN 6332 ] PHONE: 808-5239

]
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: CLETS-VERIFIED ENTRY
Author: 4693 - MARIN, MARCELLA 6450
Subject: Rsp: IW QW.C

Related date/time: Jun-05-2019 (Wed.) 1036
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R E R I S S S END O: \/\PS NESSA IR R I S I S
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: CLETS-VERIFIED ENTRY

Author: 628 - MATULIA, CYNTHIA 6488

Subject: Rsp:

Related date/time: Jun-10-2019 (Mon.) 1021
I

FrAkxxxx CANCEL MESSAGE SENT TO NCI Cr****x*

kkhkkkkkhkkk*k END G: V\PS I\/ESSA kkkkkkkkk*k
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: PROPERTY TEXT

Author: 3024 - MCCLUSKY, KIMBERLY 6303
Subject: PROP - DISPO NOTES

Related date/time: Jul-15-2019 (Mon.) 802

DI SPOSAL NOTES
G O [19-103966 ]

| TEMS FOR RELEASE

| TEMS FOR DI SPOSAL
G
[ 1032709- 1

H
[

Remar ks:
[ USG CASE CLCSED ON W NN- SPI RK- DOCKET I
AUTHORI ZED BY: [ KIM MCCLUSKY 6303 ]

DATE:

[Jul - 15- 2019

]
PHONE: 808- 5239

]
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Follow Up Report # SA 1

Follow Up Report #SA 1

Assignment I nformation

Assigned to: 4409 - BRAU, BIANCA 0928 Rank:

Capacity: SUPPLEMENTAL ADD (NOT FOR DETECTIVE USE) Org unit: OO0 PATROL DIST 6 MID
(TEAM 35)

Assigned on: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 333 by: 4409 - BRAU, BIANCA 0928

Report due on: Apr-06-2019 (Sat.)

Submission I nformation

Submitted on: Apr-06-2019 (Sat.) 228

Approved on: Apr-06-2019 (Sat.) by: 3937 - BRIGGS, SABRINA 3025
Follow Up Conclusion

Follow Up concluded: Yes

Narrative Text Report #1

Document: 02 WITNESS STATEMENT
Author: 4409 - BRAU, BIANCA 0928
Subject:

Related date/time: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 1800

On 04/05/19 at approx. 1800 hours, | (Oc. Brau #928) contacted I

and obtained his statenment. My body-worn camera was on and
activated for the duration of the call. | llstated the following in
sunmary:

M wife and | were sitting watching tv when we heard sirens. They started
to sound closer and closer so | | ooked out of our front wndow. | saw our
nei ghbor (1 think her nane is [Jjjjij) pull into her driveway on her

nmot orcycl e across the street from us.

She put the notorcycle down and then | saw patrol cars pull up after her. |
st opped | ooking for a second, and when | | ooked again | saw officers
hel pi ng her.
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Follow Up Report # SA 1

Narrative Text Report # 2

Document: 02 WITNESS STATEMENT
Author: 4409 - BRAU, BIANCA 0928
Subject:

Related date/time: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 1800

On 04/05/19 at approx. 1800 hours, | (O c. Brau #928) contacted | IIENGE

and obtai ned her statenent. My body-worn camera was on and
activated for the duration of the call. | stated the following in
sumary:

My husband and | were sitting watching tv when we heard sirens. They
started to sound like they were getting closer and cl oser so we | ooked out
of our front window | saw Beth (suspect) pull into her driveway on her
not orcycl e across the street from us.

She put the notorcycle down and then | saw patrol cars pull up after her. |
st opped | ooki ng, but when | went back and | ooked again | saw officers by
her bike. | didn't see Beth again until officers noved her bike out of the
way, then I saw the officers hel ping Beth up.

I said he talked to Beth earlier today but he got scared because she
was wor ked up. Beth has sone nental issues and frequently drives around the
conmpl ex reckl essly.

For: 4008  Printed On: Oct-16-2019 (Wed.) Page 34 of 43




SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
s RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDSACT REQUEST
GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUl DRUGS & ALCOHOL

PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

Follow Up Report # SA 1

Narrative Text Report # 3

Document: 04 OBSERVATIONS

Author: 4409 - BRAU, BIANCA 0928

Subject: OFC. BRAU #928

Related date/time: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 1800
On 04/05/19 at approx. 1737 hours, | (Ofc. Brau #928) was in full Police
uni formoperating a fully marked Police patrol vehicle in the area of
FolsomBlvd / Julliard Dr. | assisted Oc. Fisher and Oc. OGsnond in their
pursuit. | drove code 3 fromFolsomBlvd / Julliard Dr until the
term nation of the pursuit (see Oc. Fisher and Oc. Gsnond for full obs).

My body-worn canmera and in-car canera were both on and activated for the
duration of the call.

Upon term nation of the pursuit | conducted a nei ghborhood canvass.

I contacted | -d obtained their statenments (see

Wi tness statenents).
| attenpted to contact Jjjjij and was unsuccessful.

Al'l parties interviewed advised that they heard Police sirens and saw
Police lights prior to the termnation of the pursuit. Al parties advised
that they did not see when or where the pursuit ended or anything
afterwards.
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Follow Up Report # SA 2

Follow Up Report #SA 2

Assignment I nformation

Assigned to: 4297 - MOUA, NALEE 0628 Rank:

Capacity: SUPPLEMENTAL ADD (NOT FOR DETECTIVE USE) Org unit: OO0 PATROL DIST 6 MID
(TEAM 35)

Assigned on: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 341 by: 4297 - MOUA, NAL EE 0628

Report due on: Apr-06-2019 (Sat.)

Submission I nformation

Submitted on: Apr-06-2019 (Sat.) 226

Approved on: Apr-06-2019 (Sat.) by: 3937 - BRIGGS, SABRINA 3025
Follow Up Conclusion

Follow Up concluded: Yes

Narrative Text Report #1

Document: 05 SUPPLEMENT
Author: 4297 - MOUA, NAL EE 0628
Subject: OFC MOUA #628

Related date/time: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.)

On 04/05/19, at approximately 1727 hours, | (O c Mwua #628) was di spat ched
to 50th St / Broadway to assist officers with a pursuit of a nmotorcycle. My
body worn canera was acti vat ed.

O ficers advised they were eastbound H ghway 50 com ng up to Howe Ave. |
ent ered east bound H ghway 50 from Howe Ave and observed the pursuit behind
me, in which | pulled over. The pursuit eventually drove past nme and |
entered as #3 in the pursuit fromH ghway 50 at Watt Ave. | continued as #3
in the pursuit until the suspect's vehicle exited onto sout hbound Bradshaw
Rd from H ghway 50 at which point | took over as #2 in the pursuit. |
continued as #2 in the pursuit until it termnated at [jjj Dutchess Way.

Upon the end of the pursuit, | observed the notorcycle pull into the
driveway of [Jjjj Dutchess Way at which point the driver (later identified as
Betty Wnn) appeared as though to try to get off the notorcycle. | then
observed O'c GCsnond #982 attenpting to stop Wnn from | eaving by tackling
her before she could get off the notorcycle.

As O c Gsnmond was struggling to place Wnn's hands behi nd her back, |
attenpted to nove the notorcycle out of his way by grabbing the nuffler, at
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Follow Up Report # SA 2
whi ch point it burned nmy |left hand.

Oficers were then able to nove the notorcycle out of the way.

Oficers were then able to handcuff Wnn w thout further incident.

My left hand suffered minor burn injuries with blisters form ng.

| assisted with conducting a canvass of the area for w tnesses.

I contacted | » front of ] Duchess Way and he advi sed he was
i nside the northwest bedroom of his home when he heard sirens and a

not orcycl e. He advised he did not see anything nor did he heard anything

el se.

I then contacted | '» front of JJJ Duchess Way. He advised he was
i nside when he heard sirens and saw the lights fromthe police vehicle. He

al so advi sed he did not see or hear anything el se.

3SM6, Sgt Mantell #3109 was advi sed of the above.
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Follow Up Report # SA 3

Follow Up Report # SA 3

Assignment I nformation

Assigned to: 4431 - BUENO, VALERIE 6376 Rank:

Capacity: SUPPLEMENTAL ADD (NOT FOR DETECTIVE USE) Org unit: OOl FORENSIC ID - CRIME
SCENE INVESTIGATION

Assigned on: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 1619 by: 4431 - BUENO, VALERIE 6376

Report due on: Apr-08-2019 (Mon.)

Submission I nformation

Submitted on: Apr-08-2019 (Mon.) 625

Approved on: Apr-08-2019 (Mon.) by:3617- LOVITTO, KRISHA 6391
Follow Up Conclusion

Follow Up concluded: Yes

Narrative Text Report #1

Document: CSI REPORT

Author: 4431 - BUENO, VALERIE 6376
Subject: CSI PHOTOGRAPHS

Related date/time: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.) 2228

On 4/5/19 at approximately 2218 hours, |, Forensic Investigator Bueno #6376
(Csl12) arrived at 2801 L St. (Sutter Medical Center) in regards to take
phot ographs. Upon arrival, | contacted O ficer Osnond #982.

PHOTOGRAPHS

| took fourteen (14) photographs of the follow ng, which were uploaded into
the Digital Crinme Scene (DCS) System

Overal | appearance of Betty Lou Wnn (DOB: 2/12/62)
Injuries to the foll ow ng areas:

-right side of face

-right wi st

-right ankle

| cleared the call at approxi mtely 2231 hours.
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Follow Up Report # SA 4

Follow Up Report # SA 4

Assignment I nformation

Assigned to: 4403 - MOTA, STEPHEN 0332 Rank:

Capacity: SUPPLEMENTAL ADD (NOT FOR DETECTIVE USE) Org unit: OO0 PATROL DIST 6 MID
(TEAM 35)

Assigned on: Apr-07-2019 (Sun.) 1620 by: 4403 - MOTA, STEPHEN 0332

Report due on: Apr-08-2019 (Mon.)

Submission I nformation

Submitted on: Apr-08-2019 (Mon.) 307

Approved on: Apr-08-2019 (Mon.) by: 804 - PORTER, VINCENTE 3138
Follow Up Conclusion

Follow Up concluded: Yes

Narrative Text Report #1

Document: 04 OBSERVATIONS

Author: 4403 - MOTA, STEPHEN 0332

Subject: OFC. S. MOTA #332

Related date/time: Apr-07-2019 (Sun.) 2227
On 4/5/19 at approximately 1727 hrs, | S. Mta #332 was di spatched to
assi st another unit who was in pursuit of a nmotorcycle. | was in a marked
Sacranmento Police Departnment black and white patrol car. | had nmy energency
lights and siren activated.

| responded code 3 fromFruitridge Rd and Power Inn. | entered into the
pursuit at Howe Ave and Hi ghway 50. | was the fourth vehicle in the
pursuit. As we exited the Bradshaw exit | becane the third car in the
pursuit due to another patrol vehicle being stuck in traffic.

I continued in the pursuit till its termnation point at which tine
assisted in taking the subject into custody.

My body worn canmera was on and recording during this incident.
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Clearance I nformation

Agency: SACRAMENTO PD

Cleared status: CLEARED BY ARREST - NOT APPLICABLE
Cleared on: Apr-05-2019 (Fri.)

Cleared by Officer 1: 4399 - OSMOND, FREDERICK 0982
Org Unit: PBM02 - OOO PATROL DIST 6 MID (TEAM 35)
Cleared by Officer 2: 4452 - FREMGEN, PETER 1003

Org Unit: P6L02 - OO0 PATROL DIST 6 LATE (TEAM 37)
Complainant/Victim notified: No
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Related Property Report(s)

Report Information

Property Report #: 1032709

Property case status: SEIZED (EVIDENCE)

Submitted on: Apr-06-2019 (Sat.) by: FISHER, JOHN 1004 (GGG
Related:

Offense: GO SA 2019- 103966

Related items: 1

Articles - Evidence

Status: SEIZED (EVIDENCE) Tag #: SA1032709- 1
Articles PSM OPI P- PERSONAL ACCESSORIES

Model: # of pieces: 1

Serid #1: UNKNOWN OAN:

Vaue: $0.00 Color:

Description: CRACK PIPE

Recovered date: - Recovered value; $0.00
Flags: *e

Current Location: EP AE/01051601

Flags = d (disposed) x (x-reference) n (entered on NCIC) * e (evidence)
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Related Property Report(s)

Report Information
Property Report #: 1032710
Property case status: SAFEKEEPING
Submitted on: Apr-06-2019 (Sat.) by: FISHER, JOHN 1004 (GGG

Related:
Offense: GO SA 2019- 103966
Related items:; 2
Articles
Status: SAFEKEEPING Tag #: SA1032710- 1
Articlee PBCKPCK- PERSONAL ACCESSORIES
Model: # of pieces: 1
Serid #1: UNKNOWN OAN:
Vaue: $0.00 Color:
Description: CAMO BACKPACK
Recovered date: - Recovered value; $0.00
Flags: d
Current Location: (Disposed)
Articles
Status: SAFEKEEPING Tag #: SA1032710- 2
Articlee PJACKET- PERSONAL ACCESSORIES
Model: # of pieces: 1
Serid #1: UNKNOWN OAN:
Vaue: $0.00 Color:
Description: BLACK LEATHER JACKET
Recovered date: - Recovered value; $0.00
Flags: d

Current Location: (Disposed)
Flags = d (disposed) x (x-reference) n (entered on NCIC) * e (evidence)
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SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC HARDCOPY
RELEASED PER PUBLIC RECORDSACT REQUEST

GO# SA 2019-103966 CLEARED BY ARREST- 5404-21 23152(G) DUl DRUGS & ALCOHOL
PENDING SGT. APPROVAL

*** END OF HARDCOPY ***

For: 4008
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CLAIM NO.

CITY OF SACRAMENTO
) PUBLIC INJURY/PROPERTY LOSS REPORT

Risk Mgt Dept ID Dept./Division

Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM COMPLETION --

SECTION | (Front) Whenever a third party (public) sustains physical injury while on City property, property damage and/or it appears that the
City may be liable.

SECTION Il (Back) Whenever damage or loss involves City property (i.e.,fire, money or securities, vandalism -- facilities, property, or equipment).

SECTION 1
. Call Police 732-0100 advising City involvement.
. Keep calm and assist third party.
. Do not admit fault.
. Get name of injured Party and/or owner of damaged property.
. Carefully examine accident. Take photographs if possible.
. Do not talk to anyone about accident, except: your supervisor, the Police, or City Adjuster.
7. If applicable, complete this section of Incident/Loss Report and distribute as required (below) within 24 hours.

NOTE! Incase there appears to be serious injuries, or extensive property damage, telephone the City's Safety Officer at 808-5278.
(After normal work hours, call Sacramento City 311 at 264-5011).

IMPORTANT!

O BEWN =

Date & Time of Incidence Location of Occurrence Time Poiice Notfed | Police Incident Report Number

04/06/19 1727 - Dutchess Way 1727 19-103966 Mo

Name, Address & Phone Number

Betty Winn. || - Sacramento CA

Injured Name, Address & Phone Number
Person(s)
The Nature & Location of Injury: Yes
. ) Was injured person taken to hospital?
Injury Face/wrist Sutter General
Description Name of Hospital
Name of Doctor|
Owner & Address Business Phone
Property | game
Damage Residence Phone

ist of : . .
List of Property Damaged: - £ ast side of moble home was dented during arrest

Name, Address & Phone number

Witness(s) Name, Address & Phone number

Name, Address & Phone number

Wlnn was taken to the ground after a vehlcle pursuit. Whlle gomg to the ground her face collided W|th

Descripton | \yrist was broken durmg the arrest as weII.

of
Incident
Name Title Date Signature
Report Osmond Police Officer 04/06/ 4§
Filed By Dept D Dept. Division Phone number
982 Police East 916 808-5471
(If additional space is required use supplemental sheet of paper and attach hereto.)
DISTRIBUTION
Original and 1 Copy to Risk Mgmt. Dept ID Dept./Div.Signature Date Phone No

1 Copy retained by Dept/Div.

FORM RM 3 (3/09)

Risk Mgmt. Reviewer Date Phone No



SECTION I

IMPORTANT! 1. Call Police 264-5471 immediately on theft and vandalism losses, advising if loss involves City property.
2. Call Risk Management 808-5278 immediately on fire, money and securities losses, severe damage to City property, etc.

3. If applicable, complete this section of Incident/Loss Report and distribute as required (below) within 24 hours.

Time Police Notified | Police Incident Report Number

Location of Incident

Date & Time of Incident

Description
of
Incident

Probable
Cause

Proposed
Corrective
Action

Witness(s)

Est. Cost
of
Replacement

Inventory

Tag Number
Title Date Signature

Name

Phone

Report
Filed By Dept ID Department Division

(If additional space is required use supplemental sheet of paper and attach hereto.)

Date Phone No.

Original and 1 Copy to Risk Mgmt. Dept ID Dept./Div. Signature

1 Copy retained by Dept/Div.
Phone No.

FORM RM 3 (3/09)
Risk Mgmt. Reviewer Date



City of

SACRAMENTO

Police Department

KATHERINE LESTER 5770 Freeport Blvd., Suite 100
Chief of Police Sacramento, CA 95822-3516

(916) 808-0800
Fax: (916) 808-0818
www.sacpd.org

Report Number: 2019-103966

Please note that the records provided in this release do not include records or portions of records that are
exempt from disclosure pursuant to applicable law. Without limiting other arguments against disclosure that
may exist, the following records or portions of records are specifically prohibited or exempted from
disclosure:

Records or information that constitutes the personal data or information of an officer or their family
members (Cal. Pen. Code §§ 832.7(b)(5) and (b)(6)(A));

Records or information, the disclosure of which would compromise the anonymity of whistleblowers,
complainants, victims or witnesses (Cal. Pen. Code § 832.7(b)(6)(B));

Records or information, the disclosure of which would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy (Cal. Gov. Code § 7927.700; see also City of San Jose v. Superior Court (1999) 74 Cal.App.4t"
1008);

Records or information, the disclosure of which is exempted or prohibited pursuant to federal or state
law (Cal. Gov. Code § 7927.705; see also Cal. Const. art. 1 § 1; Cal. Pen. Code § 832.7(a); Cal. Evid. Code
§ 1040);

Records or information, the disclosure of which would reveal personal identifying information, where,
on the facts of the particular case, the public interest served by not disclosing the information clearly
outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the information (Cal. Pen. Code § 832.7(b)(7));

Records or information wherein the public interest served by not disclosing the record clearly
outweighs the public interest served by disclosure (Cal. Gov. Code § 7922.000);

Records or information that constitute confidential medical, financial, or other information, the
disclosure of which is specifically prohibited by federal law or would cause an unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy (Cal. Pen. Code § 832.7(b)(6)(C)); and

Records or information, the disclosure of which is exempted or prohibited pursuant to federal or state
law (Cal. Gov. Code § 7927.705; see also Cal. Const. art. 1 Sec. 1; Cal. Pen. Code § 15150 et seq.; Cal.
Pen. Code §§ 11105 and 13300; and HIPAA 45 CFR Part 160 and Subparts A and E of Part 164)

Sacramento Police Department
Professional Standards Unit
916-808-3790
spdpsu@pd.cityofsacramento.org

The Mission of the Sacramento Police Department is to work in partnership with the Community to
protect life and property, solve neighborhood problems, and enbhance the quality of life in our City.


mailto:spdpsu@pd.cityofsacramento.org

	ADP95AE.tmp
	The Mission of the Sacramento Police Department is to work in partnership with the Community to




